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View whole 
item 

Author Hertling, Richard 

Recipients Sampson, Kyle 

Subject Re: Make sure Mike Battle lets me know when he has spoken to Curnmins. Thx 

Date 2/5/2007 10:04:35 AM 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sampson, Kyle 
To: Hertling, Richard 
Sent: Mon Feb 05 09:5 1 :29 2007 
Subject: RE: Make sure Mike Battle lets me know when he has spoken to Curnmins. Thx 

Done. Battle has spoken to Curnmins. 

From: Hertling, Richard 
Sent: Monday, February 05,2007 9:24 AM 
To: Sampson, Kyle 
Subject: Make sure Mlke Battle lets me know when he has spoken to Cummins. Thx 
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View whole 
item 

Author Hertling, Richard 

Recipients Scott-Finan, Nancy 

Subject Fw: Make sure Mike Battle lets me know when he has spoken to Cummins. Thx 

Date 2/5/2007 10:05:33 AM 

Nancy: go ahead and supply HJC staffer with Cummins's phone number. Thx 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Sarnpson, Kyle 
To: Hertling, Richard 
Sent: Mon Feb 05 09:51:29 2007 
Subject: RE: Make sure Mike Battle lets me h o w  when he has spoken to Cumrnins. Thx 

Done. Battle has spoken to Cummins. 

From: Hertling, Richard 
Sent: Monday, February 05,2007 9:24 AM 
To: Sarnpson, Kyle 
Subject: Make sure Mike Battle lets me h o w  when he has spoken to Cummins. Thx 
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Seidel, Rebecca 

From: Seidel, Rebecca 

Sent: Tuesday, December 19,2006 12:47 PM 

To: Scott-Finan, Nancy 

Subject: NV: A Time for Everything 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Scott-Finan, Nancy Read: 12/19/2006 12:47 PM 

~ - 

see below. I didn't remember lglesias being on list, but i could be mistaken. 

From: Crews, John (USAEO) [mailto:John.Crews@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 11:02 AM 
To: Seidel, Rebecca 
Subject: MI: A Time for Everything 

This follows announcement yesterday by USA Paul Charlton (Arizona) that he too is leaving at the of January, 
2007. JGC 

From: Iglesias, David C. (USANM) 

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 7:28 AM 

To: USANM-All Employees 

Subjeb: A Time for Everything 

Friends and colleagues: As was written thousands of years ago in the book of Ecclesiastes, "there is a 
time for everything." "There is a time to plant and a time to uproot, ... a time to search and time to give 
up ..." Those of you old enough to remember the Byrds classic song, "Tun, turn, turn" recall the words 
of this eternal truth. 

It is with mixed emotions I announce my resignation from this office. It has been a tremendous job and 
I've been deeply honored to serve with each of you. Your devotion to duty and commitment to justice 
has been awe inspiring. As I stated more than five years ago on my first day on the job, I respect you and 
will work to earn your respect. We have accomplished much in these past five years. We have zealously 
defended the government in difficult civil cases, we have cared for victims and their family members 
and we have put behind bars dangerous criminals who have committed terrible crimes against our fellow 
citizens and innocent children. We have made New Mexico history by successfully prosecuting historic 
political corruption cases. 

We have made a difference and we have made New Mexico a better and safer place. But our job is not 
yet done. Many of you who are career public servants will have the honor of continuing the struggle for 
justice for many years to come. 

Thank you for these past five plus years. They have exceeded my wildest imagination. It has been a 
tremendous honor to serve with you. 
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I will be leaving sometime in late January or February and will keep you posted as to my next 
assignment. Semper fidelis, semper paratus. 

Regards, 
David Iglesias 


